

Robotics Systems Types - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | % Done |
|------|-------------|----------|----------|--|-------------|---------------------|---------------|--------|
| 2724 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Backport of #2723 into rst 0.15 and 0.16 | | 07/14/2017 10:00 AM | | 100 |
| 2716 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Add node/edge properties | | 03/01/2017 12:40 PM | | 100 |
| 1520 | Enhancement | Resolved | High | I have to manually resolve ambiguity for .rst.geometry.Pose and .rst.vision.Image | J. Moringen | 06/05/2013 06:10 PM | | 100 |
| 1282 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Deprecate unit-only type definitions | | 03/03/2016 12:15 PM | | 0 |
| 751 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Unintuitive error message if protobuf python module is not found | J. Wienke | 04/19/2012 04:50 PM | | 100 |
| 629 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | svn-based package version | | 08/28/2012 12:22 PM | | 0 |
| 628 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Fix python installation | | 10/14/2011 06:20 PM | | 100 |
| 456 | Enhancement | Closed | Low | Remove "Vicon" prefix? | | 08/10/2011 08:34 AM | | 0 |
| 2101 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | prefer opencv from prefix instead of system version in rst-converters | J. Wienke | 11/25/2014 11:50 AM | Build System | 0 |
| 2309 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | New RCI Converter JointVelocities | J. Wienke | 06/02/2015 10:49 AM | cpp | 100 |
| 1704 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Some examples would increase understandability | J. Wienke | 12/20/2013 03:44 PM | documentation | 100 |
| 1703 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Improve documentation for creating your own Data Types | | 09/28/2015 06:12 PM | documentation | 0 |
| 1479 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Unzureichender RST Install Guide | | 05/02/2013 05:41 PM | documentation | 100 |
| 1076 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Installation documentation: How does it relate to the different language packages? | J. Wienke | 09/03/2015 04:21 PM | documentation | 100 |
| 1610 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Generated pom.xml files should contain SNAPSHOT version for development releases | J. Wienke | 09/05/2013 01:19 PM | java | 100 |
| 2453 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Deprecate euroc types | | 01/28/2016 10:39 AM | protocol | 100 |
| 2452 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Deprecate FloatSoundArray and FormattedSoundChunk | | 01/28/2016 10:39 AM | protocol | 100 |
| 1774 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Extension of rst::cbse::ComponentState | | 02/17/2014 03:00 PM | protocol | 100 |
| 1388 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Rename rst.tracking.{TrackingInfo -> Info}? | | 09/28/2015 06:10 PM | protocol | 0 |
| 1001 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Push ClassificationResult to stable | J. Wienke | 08/29/2012 05:03 PM | protocol | 100 |
| 902 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Use a repeated field for CpuMemory for the CPUs | J.-C. Seele | 08/28/2012 12:21 PM | protocol | 100 |
| 492 | Enhancement | Resolved | Urgent | Rename proto-file containing motion definitions | J. Wienke | 09/03/2015 03:40 PM | protocol | 100 |
| 2736 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Add importance field to resource allocation type | | 09/05/2017 03:00 PM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2723 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Add a collection version of sandbox/vision/EncodedImage | J. Moringen | 07/14/2017 10:00 AM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2707 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Patch for expanding person hypothesis | J. Moringen | 02/16/2017 09:58 AM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2706 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Patch for more detailed tracking informations | J. Moringen | 02/16/2017 09:58 AM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2552 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Add Collections for FaceLandmarks and FaceWithGaze | J. Wienke | 05/31/2016 12:37 PM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2478 | Enhancement | Resolved | Normal | Add Highlight Target type | J. Wienke | 01/06/2016 12:50 PM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 2440 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Patch request: homeautomation types | | 11/20/2015 04:33 PM | Type Proposal | 0 |
| 2171 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Add additional field to LaserScan.proto in stable/rst/vision | J. Wienke | 11/24/2015 04:25 PM | Type Proposal | 0 |
| 2144 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Homeautomation Patch | | 11/23/2015 10:27 AM | Type Proposal | 0 |
| 1974 | Enhancement | Resolved | Urgent | Add color information support to PointCloud3DFloat | J. Moringen | 09/02/2014 02:09 PM | Type Proposal | 100 |
| 1785 | Enhancement | Rejected | Normal | Enhance type PersonHypothesis | | 04/14/2014 04:50 PM | Type Proposal | 0 |